
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

June 4, 2020 
 
 
ADDENDUM 1 
 
 
TO: VENDORS 
 
FROM: JOLEY OWENS, GOVERNMENT ANALYST I 
 
RE:  INVITATION TO BID NO. ITB DPI 20 21 10 
 MEDIA KITS AND SUPPLIES 

 
This addendum is to provide all potential bidders with answers to questions received in reference to 
this Invitation to Bid.   

 
Question / Answer 

 
1. List of Items? 

Please see bid specifications available at:  
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=1530
10  
 

2. Schedule of Requirements?  
Please see answer number one 

 
3. Scope of Work? 

Please see answer number one 
 

4. Terms of Reference?  
Please see answer number one 
 

5. Bill of Materials Required? 
Please see answer number one 
 

6. Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email? 
This advertisement is published via the MyFloridaMarketPlace Vendor Bid System as per the 
requirements of section 287.042 Florida Statutes. 

 
7. Names of countries that will be eligible to participate to this tender? 

Any vendor is who qualified to conduct business in and with the State of Florida are eligible to 
participate in this Bid process. 

 
8. Information about the tendering Procedure and Guidelines? 

Please see answer number one 
 
 

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=153010
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=153010


9. Estimated Budget for this Purchase?  
Not available 

 
10. Any extension of Bidding deadlines? 

No 
 
11. Any Addendum or Pre-Bid meeting minutes? 

Any addendum related to this advertisement is published on the MyFloridaMarketPlace 
Vendor Bid System. No pre-bid meeting minutes are available.  
 

12. I have received information to place a bid for your Datacard supplies, and am 
requesting a photo of your overlaminate that is custom. If it is an exact rerun, I don’t 
believe you will have to pay any additional charges for the die to produce this.  
See photo in Attachment I 
 

13. Also, if you have the Datacard part numbers for the ribbons, laminates, etc., it will be 
much preferred so there is no discrepancy on items. 
Ribbon Kit number: 535000-009 
Clear Laminate: 508785-501 
Holo Laminate: 508694-021 
 

14. In reference to Bid Number ITB DL 20 21 10, may I request an example of the hologram 
for the Media Kit? 
Please see answer number twelve 

15. Are the custom hologram you are requesting a new order or a re-order? If it’s a re-
order, can I please have the exact item #?   
Please see answer number thirteen 
 

16. We had a quick question about this section from page 15:c) A vendor whose principal 
place of business is outside of the state of Florida must accompany any written bid, 
proposal or reply documents with a written opinion of an attorney at law licensed to 
practice law in that foreign state, as to the preferences, if any or none, granted by the 
law of that state to its own business entities whose principal places of business are in 
that foreign state in the letting of any or all public contracts. Failure to submit this 
letter will result in disqualification of the bid. Can you provide additional details on 
what information is required in that letter?  Or even provide a sample of what the letter 
should include? 
The State of Florida cannot provide legal advice. You will need to consult with your attorney 
for clarification of Florida Statute 287.084. 
 

17. Can you provide an example of such opinion that is required or otherwise provide 
additional clarity as to what is required by this opinion? 
Please see answer number sixteen 
 

 

 

 

All other terms, conditions and specifications of this Invitation to Bid will remain the same. If you 
have any questions regarding this addendum, please feel free to contact this office at (850) 617-
7181 or email at Bids@FDACS.gov  
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